FORM C- 101 b '
U A W = XICO OIL CONSERVATION COM’ SION

Santa ¥Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

e given to the 011 Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approvalga ;
begms If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showm’g g‘h;m 1 bl

“peturned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. Omne copy will be returned following: ‘»a,gy;;gn K
.additional instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission. TR 1

Artosle, New Bexico hug. 31, 1340
Pl D:
“OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, ace ate

Contlomen: Santa Fe, New Mexico Z ﬁ — d /é:a d d 25//

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known- as.

MARTIN_YATES, IIX (BASSETT & BIRNEY ET AL) Platt Woll No_2 wm NER S¥E
Company or Operator Lease

of Sec.__ &8 .18 8, p 88 By vy p M Dayton Pietq, _ LOGY County.
N. The well 1s_ 298 237 Geet (.1 M1 of thS0UMD  tine ana ~9982 3 floer

1 | ]‘l (5.] XK of the WeBL 1ine or Section 26
E i (Givelocation from section or other legal subdivision lines. Crossoutwrong directions.)

' i T If state land the oil and gas leaseisNo.— . Assignment No.
i If patented land the owner ISMM
i | | ddres Sen Dieto, California

If government land the permittee is.

Address

The lessee 15 BosBett & Birney st al

- Address Artesiz, Bew Hexlco
AREA 640

ACRES
LOCATE WELL CORRECILY  ¢yq propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: Own Drilliﬁg
_ Hsching - Ft. Worth D-Spudder

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the Commission

is as follows: ﬁ&?tiﬂ Y&tﬁﬁ, III dm,m bl&nkﬁt b@m filed "itb t&hﬁ géﬁ&i&ﬂiﬁn

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Size of Size of New or ‘ [ Landed or Sacks
Hole Casmg Weight Per Foot Second Hand . Depth } Cemented Cement
JE e | — :
10 40 1lbs. sacond hand | 800 f£t. cemanted 20
ghe 52 W m | 8OO ft.| " 50
‘ | .
1f changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about 1000 feet.
Additional information: 4. .- . Jo

sep s - 9

Approved 19 Sincerely yours,

except as follows:
MARTIN YATES, 1II (Baspett & Birney et al)

Company or Operator
By e

Position Azent

Send communication regarding well to
Name Basgett & Bir@g et 8l
Address DOx 464§ Artesia, Hew

OIL CONSERVATION C@MMISSION,

Tm?l INSPEST &







